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August 1, 2011

10 CFR 50.74(f) ZS-2011-0554

U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Zion Nuclear Power Station, Units 1 and 2
Facility Operating License Nos. DPR-39 and DPR-48
NRC Docket Nos. 50-295 and 50-304

Reference: NRC Letter, Hickman (NRC) to Christian (ZionSolutions, LLC),
"Decommissioning Funding Status Report - Request for Additional Information,"
July 15, 2011

Subject: Partial Response to Decommissioning Funding Status Report Requests for
Information (RAIs) and Due Date Extension Request

Dear Mr. Hickman:

This letter responds to your request of July 15, 2011 referenced above.

The referenced letter requested, in part, that ZionSolutions (ZS)."

"Provide the amount spend on decommissioning, both cumulative and over the past
calendar year, in a schedule showing the expense for each year since the permanent
cessation of operations."
And

"Provide the amount withdrawn from the decommissioning trust fund for expense related
to decommissioning planning prior the permanent cessation of operation. "

ZS will provide the information in the above NRC requests for those expenditures and
withdrawals from September 1, 2010 forward, covering that period for which ZS has been
responsible for the fiduciary duties. ZS does not possess the information for the period(s) prior
to September 1, 2010 that is held by Exelon Generation Company, LLC (EGC). In response to
our request to EGC for the information above, EGC has declined to provide it directly to ZS but
rather requested that NRC to contact EGC directly rather in that they were the licensee
responsible for the funds during that time period. Please consider this letter as the
communication of the above EGC request. Adam Levin of the EGC staff can be reached for
more information.
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In order to provide an accurate and comprehensive response, we are requesting an extension of
thirty (30) additional days for our submittal to you on September 15. 2011. Your prompt
attention to this request will be appreciated. Should you have any questions or require further
information, please contact Mr. Patrick Thurman of my staff at (224) 789-4041.

Patrick T. Daly
Senior Vice President

cc: John Hickman, U.S. NRC Senior Project Manager
Adam Levin, Exelon Generating Company
Service List
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cc:

Mr. Patrick T. Daly
Senior VP and General Manager
ZionSolutions, LLC
101 Shiloh Boulevard
Zion, IL 60099

Patrick Thurman, Esq.
VP Regulatory Affairs, Licensing and
Document Control
ZionSolutions, LLC
101 Shiloh Boulevard
Zion, IL 60099

Gary Bouchard
VP Engineering, Ops & Nuclear Security
and Decommissioning Plant Manager
101 Shiloh Boulevard
Zion, IL 60099

John Hess
Executive VP and General Manager
Commercial Services
1009 Commerce Park Drive, Ste. 100
Oak Ridge, TN 37830

Thomas Magette
Senior VP Nuclear Regulatory Strategy
6350 Stevens Forest Road, Ste. 2000
Columbia, MD 21046

Russ Workman
Deputy General Counsel
Energy Solutions
423 West 300 South, Ste. 200
Salt Lake City, UT 84101

Illinois Department of Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive
Springfield, IL 62704

Mr. Kent McKenzie
Emergency Management Coordinator
Lake County Emergency Management
Agency
1303 N. Milwaukee Avenue
Libertyville, IL 60048-1308

Regional Administrator
U.S. NRC, Region III
2443 Warrenville Road
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

John E. Matthews
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004


